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From: Tom Donohue
To: White, Sr., Trayon (Council); White, Robert (Council); ABonds@DCCOUNCIL.US; dgrosso@dccouncil.us;


esilverman@dccouncil.us
Subject: FW: Community Panel Invitation - Boone ES
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 11:47:00 AM
Attachments: DCPS Zoom Participant Guide.pdf
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Importance: High


CM T White, CM R White, CM Bonds, CM Grosso & CM Silverman,
 
Can you imagine this?  They have given us a community panel schedule however refuse to offer this
panel any information on its chosen candidates.  As a community member outside of DCPS and in
private business there is no way I will be able to represent the families of Boone Elementary properly
with out time to review each candidate individually and then with the rest of the panel. 
Professionally I have never seen a selection committee conducted this way before.  This process is
sketchy very sketchy how inappropriate for DCPS to knowingly provide insufficient time to properly 
vet these candidate’s, I refuse to allow the Chancellor to continue down this path giving no feedback
from the ones most important.  Is this a selection process or some cover for one.  I see it completely
disrespectful to each member of this committee and I respectfully insist on steps taken to have DCPS
reschedule this interview tomorrow.  I can not stand before my neighbors letting this process move
forward without a fight.
 
Please help me and the Boone Community and do whatever you can to assure the proper vetting
process occurs.  On behalf of my neighbors, the Boone Community and every family wanting the
best education out of Boone for their superstars please join me now in supporting the
postponement of this panel tomorrow.
 
Very Respectfully and with the best intentions, 


Tom Donohue
 


 


From: Thomas, Erin (DCPS) <erin.mckan-thomas@k12.dc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:53 AM
To: Stinson, MaryAnn (DCPS) <maryann.stinson@k12.dc.gov>; Quintin.Floyd
<Quintin.Floyd2@k12.dc.gov>
Cc: Thomas, Maggie (DCPS) <maggie.thomas@k12.dc.gov>; Hardy, Sheena (DCPS)
<Sheena.Hardy@k12.dc.gov>; Hill, Adrienne (DCPS) <adrienne.hill@k12.dc.gov>
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DCPS Zoom Participant Guide 



 
Zoom is a conferencing solution that provides both video conferencing and screen sharing capabilities. Its high-quality 
and easy-to-use format make it a great choice for online courses. 
 
If you’re experiencing issues with Zoom, after reading this guide, please contact Erin McKan Thomas at 202-480-3146 
or erin.mckan-thomas@k12.dc.gov. 
 
Additional documentation is available via the Zoom online knowledge base. 
 
What You Need to Get Started 



• Join by Internet Connected Device 



• An internet connected computer, laptop, or device  



• Your Meeting ID 



• A headset or ear buds (especially if you’re participating with a laptop) 
 
More details on connecting by internet connected devices are provided on page 4. 
 
How to Launch Zoom and Participate in Your Meeting 
 
When you’re invited to participate in a Zoom meeting, you’ll receive instructions similar to what you see below. You 
can click on the link provided to join by computer. 



 
 
 
 
 
 



Leadership Development is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Community Panel School X 
Time: Mar 17, 2020 09:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/2342342  
 
Meeting ID: 234 2364 2346 
Password: 888222 
 
Dial by your location 
 +1 301 715 5678 US (Germantown) 



Click the link 
to start the 
meeting. 
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The Zoom Menu Bar 
 
The Zoom menu bar appears at the bottom of the Zoom window once the meeting begins. If you don’t see the menu 
bar, move your mouse slightly and the bar will appear. (The bar disappears after a few seconds when in full-screen 
mode.) 
 
1               2       3                                                                        4     5              6      7                                              8 
 
 
 
You Can… 
 



1. Mute/Unmute your audio (not the audio of participants). 
2. Stop/Start your video. 
3. Configure your settings for items like audio and video. (If you have trouble hearing when you get connected, 



this is the place to check. See How to Configure the Settings below.) 
4. View a list of participants. 
5. Please DO NOT click this, it will share your desktop (everything you have open) with the candidate. 
6. Send a message to one person (private chat) or to all participants. 
7. Record meeting. 
8. Leave the video meeting. 



 
Changing Your Name in a Zoom Meeting 
Attendees will not be allowed in the room without the proper identification. The below instructions will allow you to 
rename yourself to better identify yourself to meeting hosts. 
 
To change your name after entering a Zoom meeting, click on the “Participants” button on the Zoom Menu Bar. 



 
 
Next, hover your mouse over your name in the “Participants” list on the right side of the Zoom window. Click 
on “Rename”. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











 



Enter your first and last name and click on “OK”. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Audio Mute and Unmute 
During a session you might be asked to mute your microphone until you have a question or comment. This helps to 
minimize audio feedback. Mute your audio by clicking on the microphone icon located in the lower left-hand corner of 
the menu bar. 
 



Chat 
The chat feature provides the ability to send instant messages during the session. You can send private chat to one 
person or message all participants. 
 
 Click on Chat 



 
Type in a message and press “Enter” on your keyboard to send. Messages are sent to all participants by default. You 
can message an individual participant via private chat by clicking on the drop-down menu, ad selecting an individual’s 
name. 











 



 
How to Configure the Settings 
You can find the Settings tab in the main dialog box or in the meeting menu bar. After clicking Settings, you will have 
the following options: 



 
Audio: Test, select, and adjust your speakers and microphone. 
Video: Select and test your video camera. 
General: You can select additional preferences, such as how Zoom appears when it is launched. 
Feedback: Use this option to send questions, comments or feedback to Zoom. 
Recording: For reasons of privacy and confidentiality we do not record interviews. 
 
 
For Additional Help Please See Zoom Online Center 
 





https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/206175806-Top-Questions?_ga=2.116111118.907956828.1584365880-1657318661.1560882280
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Boone ES — Community Panel Schedule 
June 12, 2020 
 
 
 



Time Candidate Name 



8:30 AM – 9:00 AM 
Panel Arrival & 
Tech Troubleshooting 



9:00 AM – 9:15 AM Briefing 



9:15 AM – 10:15 AM Candidate 1 



10:30 AM – 11:30 AM Candidate 2 



11:45 AM – 12:45 PM Candidate 3 



1:00 PM – 2:00 PM Candidate 4 



2:15 PM – 3:00 PM Debrief 
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Subject: Community Panel Invitation - Boone ES
 
Dear Community Panel Participants,                
 
Thank you for taking the time to contribute to an essential component of the DCPS principal
selection process for school year 20-21.  Your feedback and time are invaluable to the Principal
Selection process. Below you will find information about the logistics of the panel.  
 
Attached to this e-mail is a copy of the schedule for the day. On the day of the panel, you will receive
a link to view the candidate’s resumes, which are confidential and should not be shared. Please
note that by participating in the Community Panel process, you are agreeing to NOT
disclose confidential personnel information related to DCPS/DCPS candidates to any
unauthorized person or entity and that you will review this information solely for the performance of
your official duties as a member of the Community Panel.  
 
We will be conducting the interview via Zoom. The Community Panel will be password protected so
please do not share the password with anyone not attending the community panel. All panelists
must use their first and last name to enter the Zoom room. You will be able to enter the
room 30 minutes prior to the start of the panel. I have enclosed a Zoom Participant Guide for your
review.  
 
We look forward to seeing you soon and thank you for supporting your school community in this
manner! 
 
Topic: Boone Community Panel
Time: Jun 12, 2020 9:00 AM
 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86074445237?
pwd=Rk1UelRHRkwwVGk3ODlaNno4OWJNQT09
 
Meeting ID: 860 7444 5237
Password: 343706
 
Dial by your location:
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
 
Erin C. McKan Thomas
Manager, School Leader Recruitment, Selection & Development
 
Office of School Improvement and Supports
District of Columbia Public Schools
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1200 First Street, NE
Washington, DC  20002
T  202.480.3146
E erin.mckan-thomas@k12.dc.gov
 
We’re on a mission to rewrite the narrative of what an urban public education can do for our students. What
role will you play?
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